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Riorock

From: "Steve Duchane” <sduchane@eitylp.com>
Tot "Robert Torek" <R Torck@citylp.cam=
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 12:13 PM

Subject: FW. Trec Planting

Just reccivad thig and it s in refafion fa my eary caits taday. WMake surs our best people take care of tha stones
and have them e Bill o make sure we take care of what ever else they need.

i ] Wy e s R ———— e EPE L Y I —— TR

From: Bill Hatley

Sant: Monday, Octaber 25, 2004 9:22 AN
To: Steve Duchana

Subject: Trea Flanbing

Steva,

Our trae planting on Saturday didn't go as wull as planned and Mree of tha City Council membens are
mad. a5 am {. The holes tha DPS dug for these traes were huge, many were 4 of & feet long and ane wae at least
4 ' feet deep. We could have lived with that except for the fact thal they only left & small amount of top 3oil Bt
sach hole to back fill with, Coneequently we coufdn't roally property secure the trees in their hotes and completsly
eever them s we should have, Wae also could not place the memartal slones at each tree bacatse the holes were
$0 Dl We: had to take the stones back home and they will have to be placed by the OPS during the week now.

This wrisdd have bean one thing if it ware just an intermal squabbié hotween the Mayer and Clty Counxil
and some City employees. Yhal made thi so bad was that we had several grieving people who wore axpacting
tn see the tree they purchased and the stone thay had engraved placed in the ground In a respectful manner, A&
you would cxpect, they were already upsot and this ditn‘t nelp much.

Gouncilman Vasto just called and asked that | let you Know what happened and askad that yai have the
UPS ga aut uday with sufficicnt top soll to property cover the treeg and tandscape around them. Thay will also
have to piace the memorial marker elones next in each tree sometima this week One of our voluniaarg, Mr.
Patrick Roberts, was good enough to pek ail the storigs back up and took them home with him for safe keaping. If
we 1ot him know when the DPS is going out 10 do this, e can meet the DPS amployess and give them the
stones, Thay should have my hand drawn map to show them were each one Boes.

P've never had this knd of rouble planting treee far e Gity hefora] | gon' know it this was deliberate or
juet yuunger employees whe didn't know what they WeTe J0hg. The three Councilmen | had with me on Saturday
all seemed ta be of the opitian tat it was deliterate. Cithar way, | would Just like 1o maka this right far thege poar
tagidents. | ef me know whel we should o,

Thanks,

Bill....

10/25/2004
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